Miss Helen Stanley,

Accounts Reseivable,

Hobel Muchlebach,
Kansas City, Mo.

Dear Miss Stanley:

I have your letter of February 19th, and we
presume that the charge of $2.856 is for our
Charlie Black. I thought we had paid all of our
bills. If he didn't signify that he was a member
- of the basketball team then the charge might not
eppear on our account,

o

1

If you will send me the signed card, or e
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me what was on it, we will send a check for the amount.

Sincerely yours,

Direotor of Physical Education,

Varsity Basketball Coach.




